
RESOLUTION NO. R-2015-17 
OF THE VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS, 

DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
 

INTERNATIONAL MIGRATORY BIRD DAY 
 

WHEREAS, migratory birds are some of the most beautiful and easily observed wildlife that 
share our communities, and 

WHEREAS, many citizens recognize and welcome migratory songbirds as symbolic harbingers 
of spring, and 

WHEREAS, these migrant species also play an important economic role in our community, 
controlling insect pests and generating millions in recreational dollars statewide, and 

WHEREAS, migratory birds and their habitats are declining throughout the Americas, facing a 
growing number of threats on their migration routes and in both their summer and winter homes, and 

WHEREAS, public awareness and concern are crucial components of migratory bird 
conservation, and 

WHEREAS, citizens enthusiastic about birds, informed about the threats they face, and 
empowered to help address those threats can directly contribute to maintaining health bird populations, 
and 

WHEREAS, since 1993 International Migratory Bird Day (IMBD) has become a primary vehicle 
for focusing public attention on the nearly 350 species that travel between nesting habitats in our 
communities and throughout North America and their wintering grounds in South and Central America, 
Mexico, the Caribbean, and the southern U.S., and 

WHEREAS, hundreds of thousands of people will observe IMBD, gathering in town squares, 
community centers, schools, parks, nature centers, and wildlife refuges to learn about birds, take action to 
conserve them, and simply to have fun, and 

WHEREAS, while IMBD officially is held each year on the second Saturday in May, its 
observance is not limited to a single day, and planners are encouraged to schedule activities on the dates 
best suited to the presence of both migrants and celebrants, and 

WHEREAS, IMBD is not only a day to foster appreciation for wild birds and to celebrate and 
support migratory bird conservation, but also a call to action, 
 

NOW THEREFORE I, Mark L. Sundquist as Village President of the Village of 
Shorewood Hills, Wisconsin, do hereby proclaim March 3, 2016 as 

 

International Migratory Bird Day 
 
in the Village of Shorewood Hills, and I urge all citizens to celebrate this observance and to 
support efforts to protect and conserve migratory birds and their habitats in our community and 
the world at large. 
 
 Passed and approved this 21st day of December, 2015. 
 
 

APPROVED:        
  Mark L. Sundquist, President 
 
 

Attest:        
  Colleen Albrecht, Village Clerk 





















































 Possible Village Bulletin Article  
 
 
2016 BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
The Village Board typically holds its regular meeting at 7:00 pm on the third Monday of each 
month with the occasional exception to avoid holidays or other conflicts: 
• In January, the Board will meet on Tuesday, January 19, 2016 following the Martin Luther 

King, Jr. holiday. 
• In April, newly elected trustees take office 14 days after the spring election. The Board 

meeting will be pushed one day until Tuesday, April 19, 2016 to avoid a “Lame Duck” Board 
meeting. 

• There will also be a special Board meeting on Monday, November 7, 2016 to present the 
preliminary 2017 Budget before the official public hearing at the regular November Board 
meeting. 

 
 

Board Meeting Dates in 2016 
Tuesday, January 19 
Monday, February 15 
Monday, March 21 
Tuesday, April 19 
Monday, May 16 
Monday, June 20 
Monday, July 18 

Monday, August 15 
Monday, September 19 

Monday, October 17 
Monday, November 7 
Monday, November 21 
Monday, December 19 

















Page 1 of 2 

Village of Shorewood Hills 
Services Committee 

Draft Minutes of the Meeting on December 15, 2015 
 
1. The meeting was called to order at 4:01 pm. Trustee Fred Wade, Jerry Stein, Bill 

Munkwitz, and Georgene Stratman were present. David Logan, Charlie Field and Bill 
Muehl were absent. The meeting was also attended by Village Administrator Karl Franz 
and DPW Crew Chief, John Mitmoen. 

 
2. Compliance with the Open Meetings Law was noted, and the minutes of the previous 

meeting, on September 24, 2015, were approved 4-0 with no corrections or additions, on 
a motion by Jerry Stein and a second by Bill Munkwitz. 

 
3. Trustee Wade noted that, in the interim since the last meeting, each of the committee 

members had been re-appointed for new terms with expiration dates three years from the 
expiration of date of their previous term. 

 
4. The Committee proceeded to a discussion of potential public uses of the old Village 

Hall/Fire/DPW building on Shorewood Boulevard, but reached a consensus that a 
threshold step should be a decision on appropriate security measures that would permit 
use of the premises for various public uses. There was a consensus that persons that 
might be permitted to use meeting or conference spaces on the main floor should not 
have access, either to the basement areas, or to the garage areas that house Village 
equipment and vehicles. 

 
5. The Committee was advised by John Mitmoen that it would cost about $2,000 to install a 

key card entry system for the front door, and about $450 for two additional mechanical 
locks that could prevent users from gaining access to the garage areas. Existing locks 
were said to be sufficient to secure the basement. As an alternative to a key card system, 
Mr. Mitmoen said that it would cost about $100 to create a key or keys for the front door 
that would work only on the front door, and not on the other locks for the building that 
currently use an identical key. 

 
6. After discussion, Jerry Stein moved that the Committee recommend that the Village 

purchase two new mechanical locks for the doors to the garage areas, and re-key the front 
door to the main floor with a key that will work only on the front door. The motion was 
seconded by Georgene Stratman and was approved by a vote of 4-0. 

 
7. Prior to the vote, the Committee was advised that some residents have asked that portions 

of the building be opened for use by an after school study group and/or a book exchange 
or library. Additional uses, and options for use were identified during a tour of the 
premises. The Committee was advised that the building is designated as an evacuation 
site for children of the Shorewood Hills School in the event of a fire or other emergency, 
and has been used in connection with at least one fire drill in recent months. Other 
potential uses include Village Committee meetings, Shorewood Hills School faculty 



Page 2 of 2 

meetings, Land Rec activities on rainy days, and a room that the Police Department may 
use for secure storage of evidence. 

 
8. The Committee’s tour of the premises noted existing uses in addition to the garage areas 

housing Village equipment and vehicles. On the main floor, these include an office used 
by the Village Forester and summer staff persons, two rooms with beds that Village Staff 
may use during snow emergencies, an office used by Tom Brock as the Village Historian, 
and an office that was used by David Sykes prior to his move to the Village Hall. In the 
basement, there is a break room for Village staff, and a room used by the Fire/EMS 
association that includes a kitchen. 

 
9. During the tour, the Committee also identified areas that might be used for the kinds of 

uses noted above in #4. There are two large rooms on the main floor that could be used 
for meetings if they were fitted with one or more tables and chairs, but could benefit from 
improved lighting and perhaps new carpeting. One is the old Village Board room. The 
other is a smaller room with an alcove. There is also a small windowless room in the 
basement that might be suitable for the secure storage of evidence. 

 
10. Following the tour, the Committee reconvened and reached a consensus that any 

decisions about future uses should be deferred to a future time. 
 
11. The Committee proceeded to consider the proposal for a new Village cold storage facility. 

John Mitmoen distributed a draft floor plan showing potential uses of a 6,000 square foot 
facility. The Committee considered the time that would be necessary for engineering, 
bidding and construction phases of the project, but reached a consensus that action should 
be deferred to a later time pending an inquiry to determine whether the Lessor might be 
willing to release the Village from its current lease of an existing storage facility, before 
its expiration date in February of 2018. 

 
12. The Committee agreed to meet again on January 13 at 4 pm at the DPW building. 
 
13. Jerry Stein moved that the Committee adjourn, and his motion was seconded by Bill 

Munkwitz. The motion carried 4-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 5:26 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Fred Wade 



 

MINUTES FOR THE VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS 
PLAN COMMISSION 

 
The Tuesday, November 17, 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order at 7:00 
p.m. by Mark Sundquist.  On call of the roll members present were: Earl Munson, Karl 
Wellensiek, Jim Etmanczyk, Debra Remington and Brauna Hartzell.  Also present was Karl 
Frantz, Village Administrator, Karla Endres Deputy Clerk.  Excused from the meeting was 
David Benforado. 
 
Discuss and set public hearing for a request to amend the Comprehensive and Doctors 
Park Neighborhood Plan to provide for an increase in building heights by six feet in areas 
now showing 46 feet. 
Mr. Frantz gave a brief background of the request to amend the comprehensive plan. 
Mr. Wellensiek suggested notifying residents within 1000 feet for the public hearing.  
The public hearing date was set for December 15, 2015 
Mr. Sundquist stated it will still be necessary for the project to go through the required approval 
process for zoning changes, PUD, etc. 
Robert Stephan, 2820 Marshall Court asked for clarification on the February 15-March 15 period 
in which one can request changes to the comprehensive plan. 
Mr. Sundquist explained that if the request is initiated by the Board of Trustees the process does 
not have to occur in the February 15- March 15 time frame. 
 
 
Review and recommendation on conditional use permit to allow construction of an 
attached garage at property located at 3210 Lake Mendota Drive 
Dean Corbae, Owner of 3210 Lake Mendota Drive, briefly explained the changes to the roof 
height of the garage and the safety concern.  They lowered the roof height by two feet. 
Mr. Munson requested that future projects submitted to the Village be required to submit with 
larger plans for the Commission members to review.  He asked the architect if a flat roof would 
be possible. 
The architect, Barry Lauffer of Udvari-Solner Design Company, stated the garage roof could be 
a flat with a slope on it but will only drop the roof height by 15 inches.  He also clarified that 
there had been no alterations to the plans on the east. 
Mr. Munson stated it would be helpful to see a photo from the neighbors view. 
Mrs. Hartzell suggested that drawing of the view from across Lake Mendota Drive at the 
Friedman’s house, be drawn up by a professional to give the Commission a better perspective of 
the view that will be impacted by the new garage. 
Mr. Frantz stated that the project meets all setback requirements.   
Mr. Sundquist stated the concern is the lake view that will be affected. 
Scott Friedman, 3209 Lake Mendota Drive, stated the height of the project is going to affect his 
view from his home. 
Karen Icke, 3214 Lake Mendota Drive, stated she is in objection to looking out her side yard at a 
wall instead of what is currently an open space. 
John Icke, 3214 Lake Mendota Drive, stated they will loose all eastern views as well as sun 
exposure. 



 

Mr. Sundquist stated the Plan Commission’s concern is the lake view and that side views are not 
a decision the commission regulates. 
Mr. Frantz stated that the R3 side setbacks are the narrowest in the Village zoning restrictions.  
They are 7 ½ feet off the lot line. 
Mr. Sundquist requested the Friedman’s to provide a picture from their bay window where the 
view of the lake will be compromised. He also suggested there be some investigation of the 
changes in the west elevation of the property. 
Mr. Frantz suggested that if there is a potential problem that arises from the views, it would be 
wise to have a “Plan B” in place to mitigate any delay in the process for all parties involved. 
Dean Corbae, owner of 3210 Lake Mendota Drive, stated even with any changes to the roof 
height, it prohibits walkable space around the side of the garage without obstruction of the roof. 
Mr. Sundquist suggested the architect remove any opacity that isn’t necessary. 
No further action was taken on this agenda item. 
 
Approve previous meeting minutes 
Mr. Munson moved and Mrs. Remington seconded a motion to approve the September 15, 2015 
and October 13, 2015 minutes with changes noted. 
Voted: 6-0 
Passed unanimously 
 
Discussion and any recommendations concerning UW-Madison recreational sports master 
plan and U Bay fields 
Mr. Frantz stated when a draft environmental assessment becomes available for the near west 
field; he will distribute a copy and get feedback. 
 
The meeting was then adjourned at 8:43 pm. 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Karla Endres 
Deputy Clerk 








